

FACULTY CURRICULUM VITAE

Patricia A. Franklin

Work Phone Number: 972 968-6517
Office Number and Building: 1, Rm. 248
Work E-Mail Address: franklinpa@cfbisd.edu

University of North Texas at Dallas
7300 University Hills Blvd.
Dallas, Texas 75421

AREA OF EXPERTISE

I have served in public schools and districts for thirty-two years; twenty-seven in school and district administration. During that time I have observed many changes, developments, and improvements in teaching and administration in Texas public schools. My experiences in leadership and decision-making opportunities throughout my career have reinforced my belief that a quality post-graduate program is crucial to the development of educational leaders of the future.

EDUCATION

1992 Ed. D. Early Childhood/School Administration Texas Woman's University

1980 M.Ed. Public School Administration University of North Texas

1978 B.S. Elementary Education North Texas State University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1994–Present Carrollton-Farmers Branch I.S.D. Carrollton, Texas
Central Office Administrator
Elementary School Administrator
Middle School Administrator

1994 – 94 Ticket Master, Dallas, Texas
Recruiting Training Manager

1993 – 94 Texas Instruments, Inc., Dallas, Texas
Manager of Regional Employment Center

1990 – 92 Bristol Myers-Squibb, Urbana, Ohio
Human Resources Supervisor / Trainer and
Adult Education Program Supervisor

1978 – 90 Dallas Independent School District
Elementary School Administrator
Teacher Advisor, Grades Pre-Kindergarten – 8
Elementary Teacher, Grades 3.4.5

SCHOLARSHIP

Adjunct Instructor, University of North Texas, Fall 2012, Summer 2013
Adjunct Instructor, University of North Texas, Summer 2011